NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT

BULLETIN OF THE ASSEMBLY

Date and Day	6 th March, 2017 (Monday)	
Commenced at	4.05 p.m.	
Adjourned at	7.15 p.m.	
Presided by	Sardar Ayaz Sadiq, Speaker and	
	Mr. Murtaza Javed Abbasi, Deputy Speaker National Assembly	
Attendance		
Total working hours	3 Hours 10 minutes	

1. TILAWAT AND NAAT

- (i) Tilawat by Muhammad Akhlaq Madni
- (ii) Naat by Mr. Ali Raza Arshad

FATEHA

The House offered Fateha for the departed souls of:-

- Thirteen people including Capt. (R) Syed Ahmed Mobin, DIG Traffic Lahore, SSP Zahid Gondal who were martyred in Lahore bomb blast on 13th February, 2017.
- Two police personnel, including Commander of Bomb Disposal Squad Abdur Razzaq who was martyred while defusing bomb in Quetta on 13th February, 2017.
- Three personnel of Armed Forces who were martyred as a result of Indian firing across the LOC on 13th February, 2017.
- Five people including three Khasadars who were martyred in a suicide attack in Mohmand Agency on 15th February, 2017.
- One person killed in a suicide attack on vehicle of judges and judicial staff in Peshawar on 15th February, 2017.
- Three Army personnel who were martyred in an improvised explosive device (IED) attack on army convoy in Awaran, Balochistan on 16th February, 2017.
- 91 people who were killed in an explosion took place in shrine of Lal Shahbaz Qalandar in Sehwan on 16th February, 2017.

- Five civilians who were killed in an attack in a local court in district Charsada on 21st February, 2017.
- Nine people who were killed in an explosion in a building in Lahore Defence area on 23rd February, 2017.
- Lt. Khawar and Naik Shehzad who were martyred in an exchange of firing with terrorists in FR Bannu on 2nd March, 2017.
- Five soldiers of Pakistan Army who were martyred in a cross-border terrorist attack on three Pakistani border posts along Pak-Afghan border on 5th March 2017
- Seven people who died in avalanche in Chitral on 19th February, 2017.
- Death of Mr. Muhammad Ali, Member Gilgit-Baltistan Legislative Assembly
- Husband of Senator Nasreen Jalil.

PANEL OF CHAIRPERSONS

In pursuance of sub-rule (1) of rule 13 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007, the following members, in order of precedence, were nominated to form a Panel of Chairpersons for the 40th session of the National Assembly:-

- 1. MR. MUHAMMAD PERVAIZ MALIK
- 2. CH. MAHMOOD BASHIR VIRK
- 3. SYED GHULAM MUSTAFA SHAH
- 4. SHAIKH SALAHUDDIN
- 5. MS. SHAHIDA AKHTAR ALI
- 6. SYED GHAZI GULAB JAMAL

QUESTIONS

Item No.	BUSINESS	PROCEEDINGS
2.	Questions entered in a separate list to	Question Nos. 2, 4, 6, 9 to 11, 13, 15 to 17, 68, 43
	be asked and answers given.	and 21 were asked and their answers given.
		Question No. 5 was transferred to Federal
		Education and Professional Training Division for
		answer on Next Rota Day.
		Reply of Question No. 29 not received.
		Question No. 14 was deferred for next Rota day.

LEAVE APPLICATIONS

The leave applications of the Members who had requested for grant of leave were read out by the honourable Speaker and the leave was granted.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

3. MS. KHALIDA MANSOOR
MS. NIGHAT PARVEEN MIR

MS. SHAHNAZ SALEEM, to invite attention of the Minister for Overseas Pakistanis and Human Resources Development to a matter of urgent public importance regarding non-increase in the pension, in proportion to price hike, of retired employees by the Employees Old-Age Benefits Institution, causing grave concern amongst the public.

Moved by Ms. Khalida Mansoor, MNA

Sardar Muhammad Shafqat Hayat Khan, Parliamentary Secretary for Overseas Pakistanis and Human Resource Development made a brief statement.

PRESENTATION OF REPORTS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE

4-5 MR. MUHAMMAD MUZAMMIL QURESHI, Chairman Standing Committee on Communications to move that the delay in the presentation of the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Post Office Act, 1898 [The Post Office (Amendment) Bill, 2016], till today be condoned.

Motion moved by Ms. Naseema Hafeez Panezai, MNA on behalf of Mr. Muhammad Muzammil Qureshi. Delay condoned.

MR. MUHAMMAD MUZAMMIL QURESHI, Chairman Standing Committee on Communications to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Post Office Act, 1898 [The Post Office (Amendment) Bill, 2016].

Report presented; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.

ANNOUNCEMENT

Mr. Deputy Speaker welcomed the Community Members from Pakistan Poverty Alleviation Fund, Islamabad witnessing the proceedings of the Assembly.

PRESENTATION OF PERIODICAL REPORTS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE

6.	MALIK IBRAR AHMAD, Chairman Standing Committee on Kashmir Affairs and Gilgit-Baltistan to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July-December, 2015 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Report presented.
7.	MR. KHALID HUSSAIN MAGSI, Chairman Standing Committee on National Health Services, Regulations and Coordination to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July-December, 2015 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Report presented.
8.	MR. ABDUL QAHAR KHAN WADAN, Chairman Standing Committee on Inter-Provincial Coordination to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period January-June, 2016 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Report presented.
9.	MR. ABDUL QAHAR KHAN WADAN, Chairman Standing Committee on Inter Provincial Coordination to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July -December, 2016 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Report presented.
10.	PIR MUHAMMAD ASLAM BODLA, Chairman Standing Committee on Information, Broadcasting and National Heritage to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July-December, 2015 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Ms. Naeema Kishwer Khan on behalf of Pir Muhammad Aslam Bodla presented the report.
11.	PIR MUHAMMAD ASLAM BODLA, Chairman Standing Committee on Information, Broadcasting and National Heritage to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period January-June, 2016 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Ms. Naeema Kishwer Khan on behalf of Pir Muhammad Aslam Bodla presented the report.

12.	PIR MUHAMMAD ASLAM BODLA, Chairman Standing Committee on Information, Broadcasting and National Heritage to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July-December, 2016 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007. CH. BILAL AHMED VIRK, Chairman Standing Committee	Ms. Naeema Kishwer Khan on behalf of Pir Muhammad Aslam Bodla presented the report. Report presented.
15.	on Petroleum and Natural Resources to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July-December, 2015 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Report presented.
14.	CH. BILAL AHMED VIRK, Chairman Standing Committee on Petroleum and Natural Resources to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period January-June, 2016 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Report presented.
15.	CH. BILAL AHMED VIRK, Chairman Standing Committee on Petroleum and Natural Resources to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July-December, 2016 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Report presented.
16.	SYED NAVEED QAMAR, Chairman Standing Committee on Railways to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July-December, 2016 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Mr. Ramesh Lal on behalf of Syed Naveed Qamar presented the report.
17.	MALIK SHAKIR BASHIR AWAN, Chairman Standing Committee on National Food Security and Research to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period January-June, 2016 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Ms. Khalida Mansoor on behalf of Malik Shakir Bashir Awan presented the report.
18.	MALIK SHAKIR BASHIR AWAN, Chairman Standing Committee on National Food Security and Research to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July-December, 2016 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Ms. Khalida Mansoor on behalf of Malik Shakir Bashir Awan presented the report.

19.	MR. MURTAZA JAVED ABBASI, Chairman House and Library Committee to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July - December, 2016 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Malik Ibrar Ahmed on behalf of Mr. Murtaza Javed Abbasi presented the report.
20.	HAJI MUHAMMAD AKRAM ANSARI, Chairman Standing Committee on Housing and Works to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July -December, 2016 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Report presented.
21.	RANA SHAMIM AHMED KHAN, Chairman Standing Committee on Interior and Narcotics Control to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July -December, 2016 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Dr. Ibadullah on behalf of Rana Shamim Ahmed Khan presented the report.
22.	CH. TARIQ BASHIR CHEEMA, Chairman Standing Committee on Science and Technology to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July -December, 2016 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Ch. Muhammad Ashraf on behalf of Ch. Tariq Bashir Cheema presented the report.
23.	KHAWAJA GHULAM RASOOL KOREJA, Chairman Standing Committee on Textile Industry to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July -December, 2016 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Report presented.

MOTION OF THANKS

24.	Discussion on the following motion moved by Shaikh Aftab Ahmed, Minister of Parliamentary Affairs on 03-08-2016:-	
	"This House expresses its deep gratitude to the President of Pakistan for his address to both Houses assembled together on 1 st June, 2016."	Left over

MATTERS OTHER THAN POINTS OF ORDER

25. Raising matters under Rule 18 which are not Points of Order.

	Name of Member(s)	Subject
1. 2. 3. 4.	Mr. Abdul Qahar Khan Wadan Sahibzada Tariq Ullah Mr. Rajab Ali Khan Baloch Khawaja Muhammad Asif, Minister for Defence	Raid on the houses of Pakhtoons in different areas of Punjab and Sindh by law enforcement agencies Mr. Deputy Speaker informed the Member that the issue related to Provincial Governments.
6. 7. 8. 9.	Mr. Ghulam Sarwar Khan Sardar Mansab Ali Dogar Mr. Bismillah Khan Haji Ghulam Ahmed Bilour Maulana Muhammad Jamaluddin Syed Khursheed Ahmed Shah, Leader of the Opposition Makhdoom Shah Mahmood Hussain Qureshi	
	Sardar Kamal Khan Bangalzai	Closure of schools, colleges and student hostels due to security reasons.

TOKEN WALK OUT

Mr. Mehboob Alam, MNA and all members belonging to MQM staged a token walk-out against the missing persons in Karachi.

Mir Aijaz Hussain Jakhrani	Poor performance of PIA and purchase of defective planes from Turkey.
Mr. Mehboob Alam	Law and Order situation in Karachi.
Mr. George Khalil	Appreciated the Government for making arrangements for Pakistan Super League Final Cricket Match in Lahore.
Ms. Shagufta Jumani	Non compensation to the victims of Sehwan Sharif b omb blast.
Dr. Tariq Fazal Chaudhary, Minister of State for Capital Administration and Development	The concerns of the members of MQM regarding law and order situation in Karachi may be looked into by the concerned Departments.
Alhaj Shah Jee Gul Afridi	Congratulated the Government on merging FATA

with KPK.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

26.	SYED NAVEED QAMAR	
	SHAZIA MARRI	
	MR. IMRAN ZAFAR LEGHARI NAWAB	
	MUHAMMAD YUSUF TALPUR	
	MIR AIJAZ HUSSAIN JAKHRANI, to invite attention	
	of the Minister for Petroleum and Natural Resources	
	to a matter of urgent public importance regarding	Left over
	discrimination in providing new gas connections in	
	various constituencies, causing grave concern	
	amongst the public.	

The sitting of the Assembly was adjourned to meet again on Tuesday the 7th March, 2017 at 10.30 a.m.

Islamabad, the 6th March, 2017

ABDUL JABBAR ALI Secretary